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Stefanus Hendri

From: admin@miningforms.com on behalf of Caterpillar Mining <admin@miningforms.com>

Sent: 07 July 2023 01:52

To: Stefanus Hendri

Subject: Mining Solutions University 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Caterpillar Mining 
Mining Solutions University 2023 

 

FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED. 

Congratulations!   

You’ve completed Step 1: Registration of the sign-up process for Mining Solutions University 
2023. Please use this email as your receipt. Registration fees are non-refundable, but can be 
transferred to another attendee. If you need to make any changes to your registration, please 
contact: 

Francisco Castro – Program Manager 
Francisco.Castro@cat.com 
+1-520-509-5136 

Please complete Step 2 – Accommodations by booking your hotel room as soon as possible, 
and before July 31st, by using the links below: 

For the Optional Pre-Program and Core Programs at the Q Center in St. Charles, Illinois: 
Book Room 

You may also call the Q Center directly at 630-377-3100. 

If you have problems or questions about the Q Center reservation, contact: 

Megan Eveker 
Eveker_Megan@cat.com 
+1-309-657-5853 

For the Optional Post-Program at the Drills Facility in Denison, Texas, the hotel booking 
registration link will be provided to registrants after they register.  

If you have problems or questions about the hotel reservations or need direction on other hotels 
in Dallas (in the event the original hotel fills up), contact: 
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Alyssa Stefano – Optional Program Coordinator (Drills Factory) 
Alyssa.Stefano@cat.com 
+1-520-982-2904 

Please complete Step 3: Class Selection by July 31. You will receive an invitation by email to 
use the event schedule app to select the sessions you are interested in attending. A matrix that 
includes a list of sessions and the times/dates they will be offered is available in the Registration 
Guide and on the event’s SharePoint site: https://caterpillar.sharepoint.com/teams/MSU 

 

 

 

Receipt 

Transaction Details 
NUMBER: F161E224T1 
DATE: 5/30/2023 1:40 AM 
METHOD: Visa x-6131 

 

DESCRIPTION PRICE 

Core Program - Mining Solutions University 2023, October 8-13 $595.00 

Optional Programs - Post-Program – Denison Drills Factory – 
October 16 

$95.00 

Optional Programs - Optional Illinois tours will be available, free 
of charge. Please click here to express interest and a member of 
the Mining Marketing team will reach out to coordinate your 
Illinois program. 

$0.00 

Subtotal $690.00 

Handling Fees $13.80 

Processing Fees $21.33 

Total $725.13 
 

Entry Details 
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DID YOU RECEIVE AN OFFICIAL 
INVITATION TO MINING 
SOLUTIONS UNIVERSITY? 

Yes 

CHOOSE REGISTRATION 
CATEGORY: 

Dealer 

CHOOSE APPLICATION TYPE: Surface 

Attendee Details 

FIRST NAME Stefanus 

LAST NAME Hendri 

JOB TITLE Undercarriage Specialist 

EMAIL stefanus.hendri@trakindo.co.id 

COMPANY NAME Trakindo Utama 

COUNTRY Indonesia 

WORK PHONE 
 

CELL PHONE +6281292907213 

YEARS OF MINING EXPERIENCE 3 

Other Information 

DO YOU HAVE ANY DIETARY 
RESTRICTIONS?  

Pork 

SHIRT SIZE Mens – XL 

DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER 
COMMENTS YOU’D LIKE TO SHARE 
WITH THE EVENT STAFF? 
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YES, I WOULD LIKE TO RECEIVE 
FUTURE MARKETING 
COMMUNICATIONS (SUCH AS 
EMAIL) FROM CATERPILLAR INC., 
ITS AFFILIATES AND SUBSIDIARIES 
WORLDWIDE AND THE CAT DEALER 
NETWORK. REGARDLESS OF 
WHETHER YOU DECIDE TO RECEIVE 
THESE MARKETING 
COMMUNICATIONS, CATERPILLAR 
WILL CONTINUE TO SEND 
SERVICE/TRANSACTIONAL 
MESSAGES, INCLUDING THOSE 
THAT HAVE TO DO WITH ANY 
ACCOUNTS THAT YOU MAY HAVE 
WITH US. 

No 

Program Selection & Costs 

CORE PROGRAM Mining Solutions University 2023, October 8-13 

OPTIONAL PROGRAMS Post-Program – Denison Drills Factory – October 
16 
Optional Illinois tours will be available, free of 
charge. Please click here to express interest and 
a member of the Mining Marketing team will reach 
out to coordinate your Illinois program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


